KWAZULU-NATAL PROVINCE

AGRICULTURE AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT
REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

INVITATION OF QUOTATION UP TO R30 000.00

QUOTATION NUMBER: R/S/2122/1734 VALIDITY PERIOD OF QUOTATION..........Days
{To be completed by the Supplier)
CLOSING DATE : 09/02/2022 CLOSING TIME: 11h00

COMPANY NAME:
DESCRIPTION(SPECIFICATION/S) OF ITEMS/

service Requirep: SUPPLY, DELIVER AND ::'XNNO(;'_
OFFLOAD 2 STROKE ENGINE OIL FOR .
BRUSH CUTTERS. CONTACT PERSON:

CSD REGISTRATION NO. : ..o
( To be completed by the supplier)

SEE SPECIFICATION ATTACHED

DOES OFFER COMPLY WITH

SPECIFICATION? YES/NO

(DELETE WHICH EVER IS NOT APPLICABLE)

DOES ARTICLE COMPLY WITH SABS SPECIFICATION?

HAS IT BEEN INSPECTED BY SABS? YES/NO

YES/NO
(DELETE WHICH EVER IS NOT APPLICABLE)

DELIVERY PERIOD AFTER INITIAL ORDER?

IS THE PRICE FIRM

WHERE ARE THE STOCK HELD?
(PHYSICAL ADDRESS , PLEASE)

QUOTATION PRICE INCLUDING VAT

(VAT TO BE ADDED BY REGISTERED VAT VENDORS ONLY) TOTALIR et

COMPANY OFFICIAL STAMP {COMPULSORY) | e

NUMBER OF PAGES FAXED BACK TO THE DEPARTMENT BY
THE SUPPIER

ceennnneeennns | SUPPlier to complete)

NB:  QUOTATION FOR THE ATTENTION OF: SIBONGISENI SITHEBE @ 033 343 8306

EMAIL ADDRESS: Sibongiseni.Sithebe@kzndard.gov.za

NB:
THE ATTACHED SBD FORMS MUST BE COMPLETED IN FULL FOR QUOTATIONS.

THIS QUOTATION COVER PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED AND RETURNED WITH ALL YOUR QUOTATION DOCUMENTS.



ANNEXURE A

COMPANY NAME
ADDRESS
CONTACT PERSON
CONTACT NUMBER
FAX NUMBER
|
REQUIR
ED UNIT P'\*l':_ll? EXCL. TOTAL PRICE
LINE DESCRIPTION OR QUANTI
NO. SPECIFICATION OF ITEM TY
R c R
(Please be very specific and clear)
1. Supply, deliver and offload 20 litres |
2 stroke engine oil for brush cutters | 4 '
2
3
4
* LABOUR (IF APPLICABLE)
*DELIVERY (IF APPLICABLE)
TOTAL
*ONLY APPLICABLE TO VAT REGISTERED SUPPLIERS 15% VAT
TOTAL PRICE

t

*VAT Registration No. (Supplier)

When Required (Requester) : 2 January 2022
Where Required (Requester): Umgungundlovu District. 458 Town Bush Road, Cascades

DAYS

Pmburg
Contact details of requester:  MIu/M Naidoo
TEL : 0716869992/033-3476250
Mark one Box (X)
COMPANY STAMP lPRICES ARE VALID FOR| 30 60 90
|
SIGNATURE ... e e

--------------------------------------------------



SBD 4

DECLARATION OF INTEREST

1. Any legal person, including persons employed by the state*, or persons having a kinship with persons
emplo_yed by the state, including a biood relationship, may make an offer or offers in terms of this

the bidder is employed by the state; and/or

the legal person on whose behalf the bidding document s signed, has g relationship with
persons/a person who arefis involved in the evaluation and or adjudication of the bid(s), or where
itis known that such a relationship exists between the Person or persons for or on whose behalf
the declarant acts and persons who are involved with the evaluation and or adjudication of the

bid.
2 in order to give effect to the above, the following questionnaire Mmust be completed and
, submitted with the bid.
2.1 Fuil Nar’ne Of Idder or his or hef (epreSeNtaVe: ...
22 Identity Number: s e
2.3 Position occupied in the Company (director, trustee, shareholder?): ...........
24 Company Regisiation NUMDET ...t

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
............

25 Tax Reference Number:

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

28 VAT Registration Number:

/ shareholders / members, their individual dentity numbers, fax

26.1 The names of all directors f trustees
» émployee / persal numbers must be indicated In paragraph 3

refersnce numbers and, if applicable
below.

“Stale® means ~
(a) anynationzlor provinclal department, national or provincial public entity or constifutional institution within the meaning of

the Public Finance Management Act, 1809 (Act No. 1 of 1809);
(b} &ny municipality or municipal entity;

(¢} provincial legisiature;
(d) nationat Assembly or the national Councll of provinces; or

{8} Parliament.

“Shareholder” means a person who owns shares in the company and is actively involvad b the management of the enterprise or

business and exercises contral over the enterprise.



2.7 Are you or any person connected with the bidder
presently employed by the state?

2.7.1  Hf so, fumish the following particulars:

Name of person / director / trustee / shareholderf member:
Name of state institution at which you or the person

connected to the bidder is employed ;
Position octupled in the state institution:

Any other particulars;

------------------------------------------------------------------------

B T PP

------------------------------------------------------------------------

272 K you are presently employed by the state, did you obtain
the appropriate authority to undertake remunerative
work outside employment in the public sector?

2.7.2.1 Ifyes, did you attached proof of such authority to the bid
document?

[Note: Failure to submit proof of such ayth ority. where
I y result in.the disaualtfication of the bid,

applicable. ma

...............................................................................

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------

2.8 Didyou or your spouse, ot any of the company’s directors /
trustees / shareholders / members or their spouses conduct
business with the state in the previous twelve months?

2.8.1 If so, fumish particulars:

e el

2.9 Do you, or any person connected with the bidder, have
any relationship {family, friend, other) with a person
employed by the state and who may be Involved with
the evaluation and or adjudication of this bid?

YES/No

.............................................

---------------------------------------------

YES /NO

YES/NO

YES/NO

YES /NO



2.9.1K so, fumish particulars,

------------------------------------------------------------------------
------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------

2.10 Are you, or any person connected with the bidder, YES/NO
aware of any relationship {family, friend, other) between
any other bidder and any person empioyed by the state
who may be involved with the evaluation and or adjudication

of this bid?

2,10.1  If so, fumish particulars.

------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------

211 Do you or any of the directors / trustees / shareholders / members YES/NO
of the company have any Interest in any other related companies
whether or not they are bidding for this contract?

2.11.1If so, fumish particulars;

........................................................................................
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

........................................................................................

3 Full details of directors / trustees / members / shareholders,

|

[Full Name ‘TIdent_ity Personal Tax | State Employes
J‘ iNumber Reference Number I' Number / persal
.' , i | Number f
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DECLARATION

I, THE UNDERSIGNED (NAME})

------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ave

CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION FURNISHED IN PARAGRAPHS 2 and 3 ABOVE IS CORRECT.
[ ACCEPT THAT THE STATE MAY REJECT THE BID OR ACT AGAINST ME IN TERMS OF

PARAGRAPH 28 OF THE GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRAGT SHOULD THIS DECLARATION
PROVE TO BE FALSE.

-----------------------------------------

B T L

Posiion ¢ Name of bidder

May 2011



1

P

SBD &
DECLARATION OF BIDDER'S PAST SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT PRACTICES

This Siandard Bidding Dotument must form part of alf bids invited,

ltserves as a declaration to be used by institufions in ensuring that when goods and services
are being procived,, all reasonable steps are taken to combet the abuse of the supply chain

management system.
The bid of any bidder may be disregarded if that bidder, or any of its directors have-

& abused the institution's supply chain management system;
b. commitied fraud or any other improper conduct in relation to such system; or

¢. falled to perform on any previous contract.

In order fo give sffect to the above, the following questionnalre must be completed
and submitted with the bid.

Besfigy v S SR LSRRI L T Y L T
Is the bidder or any of its direclors fisted on the Nafionel Treasury's Datebase of Resticied |~ Yes | ho
Buppliers as companies or persans prohibited from doing business with fhe ssclor? O 0O
{Companies of psreons who are fisted on this Database were Infoymed in writing of this

restriction by the Accounting OfficerfAuthority of the Insfiition thet imposed the |
| restriction after the aud] afteram partem nile was agplied).

| The Deabase of Resticied Suppllers now rasides on he Natonsl Treasury's |
! |

| wabstis{ynews Sreasuy.acv:za) and can be socessed by dlicing on is ink &t the bottom of
; the homs pags.
1

41

4.2

4991

34 | Keo, famish parfiutars:

" if 5o, fumish parioulars:

" "Was the bidder of any of s direclors Gonvicted by a court of law {including @ courtoutside of | Es

" T, fumish parioutars:

¢ 16 e bidder or any of fis diresiors Ested on the Register for Tender Defuiters n rmsof | Ves | o
section 28 of the Prevention and Combating of Comupt Acliviies Act (No 12 of 2004)? o0
f The Register for Tender Defaultors can by accessad on the National Treasiny's wabsite I

(e trepcury. qov.2a) by cficking on ite link af the botiom of the home page.

R - -

the Republic of South Africa) for fraud or corupfion during the past five years?

P ST —

Was any contract between the bidder and any orgen of eteie teminated during tha pastive | ~ Yes
years on aocount of fallure to parform on o comply with the conlract? 0

If 80, furnish pasticulars: !
,.

IT&I’B




|, THE UNDERSIGNED (FULL NAME)............c.cosoerooreo
CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION FURNISHED ON THIS DECLARATION FORM IS TRUE AND

CORRECT.

L ACCEPT THAT, IN ADDITION TO CANCELLATION OF A CONTRACT, ACTION MAY BE TAKEN
ABAINST ME SHOULD THIS DECLARATION PROVE TO BE FALSE,

YE0sdrensnn e e sesnapo bt s nanameemanns -,
Posltlon ................................ . NsmeofBldder




: 8
CERTIFICATE OF INDEPENDENT BID DETERMINATION 808

This Standard Bidding Document (SBD) must form part of all bids* invited.

Section 4 (1) (b) (iii) of the Competition Act No. 89 of 1898, as amended, prohibits an
agreement between, or concerted practice by, finns, or a decislon by an assoclation of
firms, if i is between parties In a horizontal relationship and if it invoives collusive
bidding (or bid rigging).? Coliusive bidding is @ pe se prohibition meaning that It cannot

be Justified under any grounds.

3 Treasury Regulation 16A9 prescribes that accounting officers and accounting authorities
must take all reasonable steps to prevent abuse of the supply chain management

system and authorizes accounting officers and accounting authorities to;

a. disregard the bid of any bldder If that bidder, or any of its directors have abused
the institution’s supply chain management system and or committed fraud or any
other improper conduet in relation fo such system.

b. cancel a contract awarded to a suppller of goods and services if the supplier
committed any comrupt or fraudulent act during the bidding process or the

execution of that contract.
This SBD serves as a certificate of declaration that would be used by Institutions to

4
ensure that, when bids are considered, reasonable steps are taken to prevent any form
of bid-rigging.

b In order to give effect to the above, the attached Certificate of Bid Determination (SBD )

must be completed and submitted with the bid:

* Indudes price quotations, advertised competitive bids, limited bids and proposals,

2 Bid rigging (or collustve bidding) occurs when businesses, that would otherwlse be expected to compets, secretty conspire to rise prices or
lower the quality of goods end / or senvices for purchasers who wish to scquire goods and / or services through = bldding process. Bid

rigging Is, therefore, en Bgreement between competitors not to compete.



CERTIFICATE OF INDEPENDENT BID DETERMINATION

|, the undersigned, in submitting the accompanying bid:

(Bid Number and Description)

in response to the invitation for the bid made by:

SBD 9

(Name of Institution}

do hereby make the following statements that | certify to be true and complete in every respect:

| certify, on behalf of: - - -
(Name of Bidder)
1. | have read and | understand the contents of this Certificate;

that:

2. | understand that the accompanying bid will be disqualified if this Certificate is found not

to be true and complete in every respect;

bid, on behalf of the bidder,

I am authorized by the bidder to sign this Certificate, and to submit the accompanying

4, Each person whose signature appears on the accompanying bid has been authorized by

the bidder to determine the terms of, and to sign the bid, on behalf of the bidder;

5. For the purposes of this Certificate and the accompanying bid, 1 understand that the
word “competitor’ shall include any individual or organization, other than the bidder,

whether or not affiliated with the bidder, who:

(a) has been requested to submit a bid in response to this bid invitation;
(b) could potentially submit a bid in response to this bid invitation, based on

their qualifications, abilities or experience; and

@

{c) provides the same goods and services as the bidder and/or is in the same

line of business as the bidder



SBD 9

6. The bidder has arrived at the accompanying bid independently from, and without
consultation, communication, agreement or arrangement with any competitor. However

communication between partners in a joint venture or consortium?® will not be construed

as collusive bidding.
7. In particular, without limiting the generality of paragraphs 6 above, there has been no

consultation, communication, agreement or arrangement with any competitor regarding:

(a) prices;
(b) geographical area where product or service will be rendered (market

allocation)

(¢) methods, factors or formulas used to calculate prices;

(d) the intention or decision to submit or not to submit, a bid;

(e) the submission of a bid which does not meet the specifications and
conditions of the bid; or

(f bidding with the intention not to win the bid.

8. In addition, there have been no consultations, communications, agreements or
arrangements with any competitor regarding the gquality, quantity, specifications and
conditions or delivery particulars of the products or services to which this bid Invitation
relates.

9. The terms of the accompanying bid have not been, and will not be, disciosed by the
bidder, directly or indirectly, to any competitor, prior to the date and time of the official

bid opening or of the awarding of the contract.

% Joint venture or Consorthum means an assoclation of persons for the purpose of combining thelir expertise, property, capital, efforts, skill
and knowledge in an activity for the execution of a contract.



SBD 9

10. | am aware that, in addition and without prejudice to any other remedy provided to
combat any restrictive practices related to bids and contracts, bids that are suspicious
will be reported fo the Competition Commission for Investigation and possible imposition
of administrative penalties in terms of section 59 of the Competition Act No 89 of 1098
and or may be reporied to the National Prosecuting Authority (NPA) for criminal
investigation and or may be restricted from conducting business with the public sector
for a period not exceeding ten (10) years in terms of the Prevention and Combating of

Corrupt Activities Act No 12 of 2004 or any other applicable legisiation.

Signature Date
Name of Bidder

Position
JsPidw 2



